

HIGH SCHOOL RETREAT REGISTRATION PACKAGE

JAN. 29-31 OR FEB. 5-7, 2016 @ MUSKOKA WOODS



HIGH SCHOOL RETREAT (GRADES 9-12)

JAN. 29-31 OR FEB. 5-7, 2016 @ MUSKOKA WOODS

COST: \$131/PERSON

Dear Ministry Partners and Friends:

As the weather starts to turn cold, it is a great reminder that plans are already well under way for the eleventh annual BLIZZARD winter high school retreat. We encourage you to carefully read the following information package and prayerfully consider your group's participation with us at Blizzard 2016. This is your official registration package.

What is Blizzard and what happens at it?

Blizzard is a high school (gr. 9-12) winter retreat hosted by the Canadian Baptists of Ontario and Quebec (CBOQ) Youth Department, at Muskoka Woods in beautiful Rosseau, ON. This weekend retreat from Friday to Sunday combines high quality interactive worship and teaching times to engage both churched and unchurched youth with the message of Jesus, matched with fun team competitions, small group experiences, incredible activity options, crazy theme stuff, and great food.

Some of the high-energy outdoor activities are tubing, broomball, floor hockey, and snow wars and the indoor sports are basketball, volleyball and an indoor skatepark. There will also be team challenges, campfires and a host of other activities like giant swings and rock climbing.

This incredible memory making weekend is packed full of high impact programming.

All the registration info is contained in this package with a checklist inside this letter.

We offer 2 Blizzard retreats, each with its own unique style of teaching; your group can register for either one of those amazing weekends. Weekend 1 welcomes Jason Hildebrand with Mike Janzen & Friends leading worship. Weekend 2 features Mike Gordon with Life Support leading worship.

The Blizzard Team/Small Group Approach

Regardless of the size of your ministry, your church group will be a part of one of 4 teams (Rockies, Lumberjacks, Mounties and Grizzlies) to help minimize the distinctions between large and small youth ministries.

One of the great things of this weekend is that we are able to celebrate the uniqueness of each ministry in their small group time together, while reminding students that they are part of something bigger and see that

there are other students beyond their youth group that are also on a spiritual journey. We'll assign each youth ministry to a team, along geographical lines if possible, as a way for students to get connected with other youth in their general area. Our team captains (your leader throughout the weekend) are preparing and praying for your group. During team times throughout the weekend. your group will build team unity. This is a great chance for you to encourage your students to become a part of a greater team spirit! There'll be will be more details through email (cboqyouth@baptist. ca), Facebook (facebook.com/cboqyouth) and Twitter (@cboqyouth).

As mentioned above, small groups are an integral part of Blizzard. This is where much of a student's development and processing about what God is teaching them will happen alongside you as their group leader. Many times, your cabin will be your small group. However, if you already have a small group structure set up, we can make space available for that. We are asking that each church provide leadership for their small group. Some front-loading (preparatory) material will be sent out in the near future to help get you started. Don't let this be a stumbling block. Contact Alvin for additional assistance for small groups who don't have appropriate adult leaders.

Got Questions about Transportation?

We can work alongside your youth ministry to facilitate transportation. While we are not

in a position to "sponsor" buses that can drive your students and leaders, we can help link churches together so that they can arrange shared transportation – possibly large vans, hopefully buses, which are safer to use in the winter months (and liability remains the responsibility of the bus company, not your local church!)

Take note of this: Slingshot Students and Team Captains

Our Slingshot Students (formerly known as interns) and team captains form a core part of our staff. Both are opportunities for young adults to learn about ministry from a different perspective, to serve within their giftedness and to stretch their personal growth. If you know anyone that may be interested, applications are available online at cboqyouth. ca/slingshot and cboqyouth.ca/teamcaptain.

We expect that Blizzard will fill up quickly, so please do not delay in making preparations for your young people. There are deadlines that must be met as we work to plan the best possible weekend to serve your youth ministry.

Please read all the enclosed information. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call to discuss your unique registration situation. We look forward to serving you through all we do regarding this event.

Serving You in Christ's Name, The Blizzard Team

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REGISTRATION PROCESS	1
CHECKLIST	4
THINGS YOU NEED TO KNOW!!	5
Cost and Financial Assistance	
Cancellation Policy	
Group Leaders	
Promotional Materials	
Transportation	
Permission Forms	
Meal Times	
Sessions	
Lights Out	
THE FINE PRINT	7
RULES	8
REGISTRATION FORM	10
CONFIRMATION FORM	12
RESTRICTED DIET FORM	13
LETTER OF INFORMED CONSENT: BLIZZARD 2016 (CBOQ)	15
INDIVIDUAL GUEST WAIVER	16
LEADER'S WAIVER FORM-BLIZZARD 2016 (CBOO)	17

REGISTRATION PROCESS

BEFORE YOU REGISTER...

- Make sure the following items are in this package. If anything is missing, please call/ email Alvin.
 - a. registration form
 - b. promotional flyer (Note: Feel free to produce your own brochure with our content.)
 - c. confirmation form
 - d. restricted diet checklist
 - e. CBOQ letter of informed consent (for students)
 - f. CBOQ leader's waiver form (for leaders)
 - g. Muskoka Woods waiver form (for students and leaders)
- 2. Read this package and be familiar with its contents.
- 3. Pray for everything leading up to, during and after Blizzard. Praise God in advance for all he will do
- 4. Promote Blizzard to your high-school ministry.
- 5. Reproduce the flyer (if needed) for your students.
- 6. Get your registration #s NOW.

REGISTRATION (starting Tuesday Oct 13/15)

- 1. Call 416-620-2957 to place your reservation.
 - a. Registrations are on a first come, first serve basis.
 - b. Each reservation must include a "good guess" of total numbers.
 - c. When placing your reservation, leave your
 - i. name
 - ii. church name
 - iii. phone number
 - iv. email address
 - v. which weekend you'd like to attend (Jan. 29-31 or Feb. 5-7)
 - vi. group size (including all students and leaders).
 - g. We will close off registration at approx. 550 students and leaders per retreat.

- h. If you are planning to register for Avalanche, you can do so at the same time as your Blizzard registration.
- i. You will receive a confirmation within 3 days.
- 2. Once you've received your confirmation, send your registration form and include a **\$40 per person (non-refundable) deposit** ASAP.
 - a. This confirms the information from your phone reservation and ensures your group's registration.
 - b. There are two ways to submit this:
 - i. You can mail or fax a hard copy of the registration form along with payment by cheque (payable to CBOQ), Visa or MasterCard. Note: While you may not choose to pay by credit card, a credit card is still required on the registration form to secure the registration spots.
 - ii. You can submit your information online (https://cboq.wufoo.com/forms/blizzard-2016-1-registration-form/ for weekend 1, https://cboq.wufoo.com/forms/blizzard-2016-2-registration-form/ for weekend 2). You can choose to still mail a cheque or pay through Paypal (following the links on the online form).
 - c. Note: As part of your registration, you need to ensure that your church has a child protection policy in effect.
- 3. Send in your Confirmation details by Jan. 19/16 including your EXACT numbers of female/male students and female/male adult leaders.
 - a. You can use the Confirmation Form to submit your numbers or email your breakdown to Angie (adempster@baptist.ca).
 - b. If applicable, mail/scan/fax all "Restricted Diet Checklists" or submit online at https://cboq. wufoo.com/forms/2016-retreat-restricted-diet-form/
 - c. Mail/scan/fax all permission forms (both students and leaders). Please make 1 copy for yourself).
 - d. Submit your final payment for your remaining balance either by cheque (can be post-dated latest Jan. 29/16) or online (https://cboq.wufoo.com/forms/cboq-youth-credit-card-payment-form/).

On the Day (Jan. 29 or Feb. 5/16)

- 1. Just before you leave for Muskoka Woods (MW), please text (or call) the following details:
 - a. Your final #s breakdown.
 - b. You've ensured that all outstanding forms have been completed properly.
 - c. If applicable, you have the final payment with you.
 - d. Note: The cell phone number will be made available 2 weeks before the retreat by email.

- 2. Arrive at MW on that Friday 7:00 9:45 p.m. No earlier!
 - a. We suggest your entire group travels together (instead of having separate vehicles show up at different times).
- 3. When you arrive at MW, send ONE adult leader from your group to complete registration at the main office which an Intern will direct you to if you are unaware of where the office is located.
 - a. Have your group remain in your vehicle(s) until registration is complete.
 - b. You'll hand in your cabin list and any outstanding forms/monies.
 - c. You will receive a retreat package (one per registered group) with all the materials needed inside.
 - d. After that, a guide will bring you to your assigned cabins. Have your students and leaders settle in.



Have 1 ...

Read through the registration package
Promoted Blizzard (e.g. Handed out brochures, made announcements, encouraged early registration)
Arranged for enough adult leaders
Reserve by phone (416-620-2957 starting Oct 13)
Sent in "registration" form with one deposit payment (\$40/persor (asap)
Arranged transportation to and from MW
☐ Made sure every individual has completed all permission forms
Sent in the confirmation details, "Restricted Diet Checklist", all waiver forms and final payment (\$91/person) (before Jan. 19)
Made a cabin assignment list
See you at Muskoka Woods!

THINGS YOU NEED TO KNOW!!

Cost and Financial Assistance

Blizzard costs \$131/ person before Jan. 19/16 (after Jan. 19, cost is \$140; after the day before the retreat begins (i.e. Jan. 29 or Feb. 5 respectively), \$170 for new group registrations). A non-refundable deposit of \$40/person is expected when you register. (NOTE: There will be a \$20 charge for any NSF cheques.) If your numbers change, you may "sell" or possibly "buy" spots for your ministry. The price you charge is NOT on the brochure in case your ministry subsidizes or has additional costs. We will invoice you with the appropriate total. If you need help with finances, we can provide various fund-raising, money management ideas, and offer financial assistance (to eligible groups); contact Alvin for more info.

Cancellation Policy

If you make your reservation before Jan. 1/16, you can cancel your group reservation within 2 weeks of the original reservation without penalty. For example, if you make a reservation on Nov. 13, you can decrease number of reserved spots or cancel your group reservation before Nov. 27 without penalty. However, if you decrease your reserved spots or cancel the group reservation afterwards (in this example, after Nov. 27), your church group will be responsible for the deposit of \$40/person (unless we can sell off your spots). Any reservations made after Jan. 1/16 will automatically be subject to the deposit fee. Any cancellations on or after Jan. 27/16 (Feb. 3/16 for weekend 2 participants) will be subject to the ENTIRE registration fee of \$131/person. Increase in numbers is permitted without penalty, subject to availability.

Group Leaders

You'll need at least 1 leader per 10 students (max.) of the same gender (e.g. 1 female leader for 5 female students, 2 male leaders for 18 male students) who has been **screened through your church's child protection policy**. These group leaders will also be your small group leaders and cabin leaders. Small group material will be given to your assigned group leaders in advance. Group leaders should be at least 20 years of age.

Promotional Materials

Along with the flyer, we also have the video files of last year's Blizzard. Contact Alvin.

Transportation

It is recommended to utilize a transportation company (e.g. school bus company) to drive to and from Blizzard. If you do use personal drivers, we suggest no person under the age of 25 drive to this weekend (be sure to check with your church's insurance policy re volunteer drivers). If you're interested in sharing transportation with other ministries, please contact Alvin after Nov. 13.

Permission Forms

Included are a CBOQ letter of informed consent for students, a CBOQ leader's waiver form and a Muskoka Woods waiver form for both students and leaders. Please note: Individual churches should have their own letter of consent based on your church's child protection policy. This assists CBOQ and MW in "due diligence" i.e. reasonably ensures parents are under full understanding of the expectations and obligations of all parties involved, and to provide us with emergency medical information. The forms are different from last year, so please ensure that BOTH forms are signed by the appropriate individuals.

Meal Times

Mealtimes will be in 1 of 2 cafeterias. Each team will be seated together. If anyone in your group has any dietary allergies, is a vegetarian, etc., please complete the "Restricted Diet Checklist" form and send it to Alvin by Jan. 20/16.

Sessions

All students and leaders are expected to attend all sessions. Students who are ill, or otherwise unable to attend, must have the permission of their cabin leaders, who will also be responsible for those students while they are away from group events.

Lights Out

Lights out – 2:00 a.m. While this sounds late, this tends to be the reality on these retreats with a late start time on Friday nights. After 2:00 a.m. all students must remain in their cabins or have permission to use out of cabin bathroom facilities. No more than two students should go to the bathroom together after 2:00 a.m.

THE FINE PRINT

Security: For the safety and continued success of Blizzard retreats and Muskoka Woods, security protects you and your students from undo danger, and protects the program at Blizzard and the many great amenities at MW. As youth ministry professionals, the Blizzard executive team understands how important it is for young people to maximize fun and protect the fun of others by insisting on your adherence to the rules that we have established. They are not harsh, nor do we want to emphasize any of them on the weekend. We simply ask for your co-operation.

Youth Leaders: Please note that you will be wholly responsible for the behaviour of your group, and that we reserve the right to send students and leaders home at any point during the weekend if we deem it necessary to the continued success of Blizzard. Each primary group leader must be in full control of their students and leaders during the weekend. Each weekend we have needless security issues because leaders do not take their cabin responsibilities seriously. Negligent students and leaders will find their groups fined for negligent behaviour, particularly if vandalism or breakage is an issue. Full replacement and repair costs plus a fine of \$100 will result!

RULES

- 1. No use of non-prescription drugs, alcohol, weapons, fireworks (or other explosives) or any other illegal substance or object. Violation of this will result in expulsion from the retreat.
- 2. No pets.
- 3. No males in female cabins or vice versa including leaders. Women leaders can care for female cabin issues, and men for male cabin issues. The only exception is the nurse or doctor appointed by CBOQ. Violation of this will result in immediate expulsion from the retreat.
- 4. We recommend no cell phones, mp3 players/iPods, computer devices, hand held computer games, etc as we will not be responsible for lost, stolen or damaged electronic devices. Any of these objects must be for emergency use by leaders only (cell phone), and leaders must be aware of their use.
- 5. No water balloons or other projectiles.
- 6. No use of any type of vehicle during the weekend.
- 7. Students and leaders are expected to stay on site except for emergencies. Students may only leave the premises earlier if his/her parent/guardian comes to pick them up. The tuck shop can provide for sugar emergencies. Cigarette purchases are not considered emergencies and not sold on-site.
- 8. Do not use any sporting equipment or facilities at MW except during understood hours and for expressed purpose.
- 9. A smoking area is assigned; no smoking in any other location. There is no smoking allowed between curfew and sun-up.
- 10. Attendance is expected by all at all sessions and meal times. If students are ill, the medical staff should be informed. Leaders must accompany students who are absent during sessions.
- 11. Boots and shoes must be removed before entering most buildings at MW.
- 12. Street shoes or boots are not allowed in the gym. Athletic shoes are required for the gym and climbing walls (or climbing shoes).
- 13. After lights out students must be accompanied by a leader outside their cabins.
- 14. Keep doors closed, the heaters will already be set appropriately... they work just fine!
- 15. Breakage must be reported immediately. (e.g. heater problems, toilet problems etc.)
- 16. Breakage as a result of vandalism will result in repair costs and a fine.

- 17. Be considerate of the septic system, we are maxing it out this weekend. i.e. don't flush unnecessarily and only flush appropriate items like toilet paper.
- 18. No snowboards or hockey equipment.
- 19. Leaders are responsible for their group members at all times.

^{**} If you have questions about these, please contact Matt Wilkinson (mwilkinson@baptist.ca or 416-620-2941).



REGISTRATION FORM

Phone registration begins October 13, 2015

For Blizzard 2016, return this registration form after you have confirmed your reservation by phone with CBOQ Youth (416-620-2957 on Tuesday, October 13, 2015) with your "best guess" reservation numbers by filling in all requested information either by fax, mail or online (cboqyouth.ca/blizzard). In order to guarantee your registered spots, please send your deposit of \$40 per registrant (cheque or money order made payable to "CBOQ") within two (2) weeks:

CBOQ - Blizzard 2016 304 The East Mall, Suite 100 Toronto ON M9B 6E2

The primary group leader must do all registrations. (If your church does not have a group leader, please have your pastor assist you or join with another local church. If that is not possible, please contact Alvin.) Regardless, all registrations from a local youth ministry should come in together. We do not need specific names; the contact person and numbers of guesstimates are enough for now. We require a male leader to accompany any male students (even if only one) and a female leader to accompany any female students (even if only one) with a ratio of 10:1. (For example, if you have 13 male students coming, you must have 2 male leaders.) Please note, all adult leaders must be screened and cleared based on your church's child protection policy. Before you register, you need to read through the entire registration package.

I am registering for (please circle one):	Jan. 29-31	Feb. 5-7	
GROUP LEADER'S CONTACT INFO:			
Name:	Title:		
Church:		_	
Work #: () Home	e #: ()		
Email Address:			
Prayer Contact:	Phone #: () _		
Email Address:			
CREDIT CARD GUARANTEE			
Cardholder's name:	Signa	ture:	_
Card #:		Exp. /	

REGISTRATION GUESSTIMATE (**NOTE**: adult leaders must be 20 years or older):

female adult leaders (at least 1 female leader per 10 female students)
female students
male adult leaders (at least 1 male leader per 10 male students)
male students
TOTAL

\Box	DIEVCEUMEUN	LEDE IE VOI	I LI AVE DE A D. A A	ID HINDEDSTOOD	THE DACKAGE AND	ADHERE TO THE RULES.
ш	PLEASE CHECK	TEKE IF YUU	J HAVE KEAD AN	10 0110EK3100D	I HE PACKAGE.AND	AUTIERE IU ITE RULES.

Date:	

[□] PLEASE CHECK HERE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOUR CHURCH HAS A CURRENT CHILD PROTECTION POLICY IN PLACE.

[□] PLEASE CHECK HERE IF YOU WANT US TO SHARE YOUR INFO WITH OTHER CHURCHES LOOKING TO SHARE IN TRANSPORTATION.

[□] PLEASE CHECK HERE IF YOU WISH TO COMBINE YOUR SMALL GROUP TIME WITH ANOTHER YOUTH GROUP.

Church:				
Contact Person:				
Registration Informa	tion (N	OTE: These must I	oe your	EXACT #s):
Female Leaders		Male Leaders		
Female Students		Male Students		
(females + males)				(females + males)

Checklist:

- □ I HAVE ADEQUATE LEADERSHIP FOR MY GROUP (1 SAME-GENDER LEADER FOR EVERY 10 SAME-GENDER STUDENTS).
- ☐ I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD ALL THE RULES.
- ☐ I AM CONFIRMING OUR CHURCH HAS A CURRENT CHILD PROTECTION POLICY IN EFFECT.
- □ I HAVE INCLUDED ALL APPROPRIATE RESTRICTED DIET CHECKLIST FORMS, PERMISSION FORMS (CBOQ LETTER OF INFORMED CONSENT, CBOQ LEADER'S WAIVER FORM AND MUSKOKA WOODS WAIVER FORM) COMPLETED PROPERLY, AND CHEQUE TOTALLING FINAL BALANCE (PAYABLE TO CBOQ AND CAN BE POST-DATED LATEST JAN. 29/16).

Please mail all registration information before Tuesday, January 19, 2016 to: CBOQ - Blizzard 2016 304 The East Mall, Suite 100 Toronto, ON M9B 6E2

Still have questions? Call Alvin at (416) 620-2946 or cboqyouth@baptist.ca



Please use this form (or online at https://cboq.wufoo.com/forms/2016-retreat-restricted-diet-form/) to inform MW of any food allergies or dietary restrictions due to medical reasons only; not for preferences.

Group Name: CBOQ Bliz	zard retreat	
Church Name:		
Dates of Trip: Jan 29-31	OR Feb 5-7(circle one)	
Name of Guest Allergy / Restriction		

If there is medication that requires refrigeration please bring it to the Main Office or kitchen door.

Before the first meal, please visit the Service Supervisor at the doors of the kitchen to introduce yourself and explain your allergy or restriction.

This form can be faxed to Heather Crawford at 705-732-6430 or Alvin Lau (416-622-2308) * Muskoka Woods * 4585 Hwy 141 * PO Box 130 * Rosseau, ON * POC 1JO * 705-732-4373 *

LETTER OF INFORMED CONSENT: BLIZZARD 2016 (CBOQ)

Date of event (circle one): Jan. 29-31/16 / Feb 5-7/16

Details of the Activity:

- Held at Muskoka Woods (Rosseau, ON) where groups will be sleeping in bunk beds in cabins (bedding needs to be provided by participant). A group may be sharing a cabin with another group as space allows.
- Transportation to and from the retreat is arranged by the church group leader.
- Participants will be participating in 4 main sessions involving a worship band, multimedia presentations (which may include strobe lights, intelligent lights, and pyrotechnics), dramatic acts, some low-risk icebreaker games and a speaker. They will also be in small group discussions, morning devotional times, team competitions games both outside on field or indoors, and two timeslots for free-to-choose activities which students can elect to do (including but not exclusive to tubing, indoor rock-climbing, cross-country skiing, skateboarding, break-dancing, graffiti painting).
- The church group is bringing min. 1 leader per 10 students of the same sex.

Dear Parent:

We are planning an activity as part of our programming that requires your permission prior to participation. We have provided you the details of the activity and request that you complete and sign the permission form. The safety of your child is our primary concern. Precautions will be taken for their wellbeing and protection.

Permission Form and Consent:

Student's Name	Date of Birth
Church Name	Youth Leader's Name
Address	
Phone Number	Parents' Work Number
Health Card Number	Family Doctor
Phone Number	Any special needs (dietary, disability, allergies):
In case of an emergency, contact _ at phone number	

I hereby consent to the participation of my/our child in this supervised activity.

While every precaution is taken for the safety and good health, some sports and activities carry with them the inherent risk of personal injury beyond the risks associated with many of the recreational activities at CBOQ. I/we understand and accept these risks and agree that by allowing my child to participate in those activities, he/she may be taking part in a recreational activity that presents the potential for personal injury.

I/we, the parents or guardians named below, authorize the Director of Youth Ministries or one of CBOQ ministry personnel to sign a consent for medical treatment and to authorize any physician, dentist or hospital to provide medical assessment, treatment or procedures for the participant named above.

I/we, named below, undertake and agree to indemnify and hold blameless CBOQ, its personnel, its Staff and Board from and against any loss, damage or injury suffered by the participant as a result of being part of the activities of CBOQ, as well as of any medical treatment authorized by the supervising individuals representing CBOQ. This consent and authorization is effective only when participating in events of the CBOQ.

I also grant permission for the reasonable use of pictures or video of my child in any CBOQ publications (in print, online or other media yet to be invented).

I have read, understood and agree with above.

** NOTE: Please ensure you have signed the Muskoka Woods waiver form in addition to this form. **

INDIVIDUAL GUEST WAIVER

The guest group will be responsible to satisfy itself that the participants of any activities have the requisite skill, provided any necessary supervision by responsible persons and see that all individual safety requirements are observed by participants, and Muskoka Woods shall have no responsibility for accident or injury.

Without assuming any liability, and in the interests of safety, in the case of any use of any of these special facilities, Muskoka Woods reserves the right, through any of its responsible employees, to insist upon all appropriate safety rules and procedures being observed and upon any degree of supervision it considers advisable being provided by the guest group, and to limit or terminate the use of any such special facilities as it may consider advisable.

In the event that a guest requires medication, X-ray, or treatment beyond that which is possible at Muskoka Woods, the guest group will be charged with the additional expense of transportation and special care. It is the responsibility of the guest group to notify the affected guest's family.

I/We authorize the administration of any first aid treatment necessary at Muskoka Woods, and in the case of medical emergency, give permission to the Physician selected by the guest group staff or sponsors to hospitalize and secure proper treatment for my child as named above. Every effort will be made to contact parents or quardians before such action.

For valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned hereby releases and forever discharges Muskoka Woods, Muskoka Woods Youth Camp Inc., Gwitmoc Foundation and Lawrason Bay Foundation and their respective members, agents, volunteers, employees, officers and directors (the "Releasees") from any and all actions, causes of action, claims and demands resulting from any loss, injury or damage to person or property which has arisen or may arise from any and all use of the Muskoka Woods including any programs or otherwise, unless any such loss, injury or damage may have arisen by reason of the negligence of the Releasees.

The undersigned agrees that any and all actions arising out of this agreement or the use of the Muskoka Woods will be governed by the laws of Ontario, Canada and consents to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts in Ontario, Canada in any and all such actions.

Group members under 18 years of age require the signature of a Parent or Guardian

NAME OF PARTICIPANT	DATE SIGNED
Dates of Trip:	Jan. 29-31/16 OR Feb. 5-7/16 (circle one)
Name of School or Group:	CBOQ (Blizzard)
** DO NOT remove bottom portion	on of waiver**

Revised as of 08/25/15

LEADER'S WAIVER FORM BLIZZARD 2016 (CBOQ)

Name:		Phone Number: ()
Address:		Apt:
	Province: _	Postal Code:
E-mail:		
Health Card #:	Date of Birth	(mm/dd/yy)://
Home Church:	Youth Le	eader:
Emergency Contact (& phone		
Any special needs (dietary, disa	ability, allergies):	
or sickness, I hereby release, d volunteers from any liability, lo I agree in the event that I cond with appropriately, including t I agree in the event that I required contact will be notified immediately.	safety and health of me ischarge and covenant oss and damages. duct myself in a manne he possibility of immeduire special medication, diately.	But in the event of an accident, injury not to sue CBOQ, its staff and its r that is not appropriate, I will be dealt iate dismissal. x-rays or treatment, the emergency
		on to the physician or dentist selected and to order injection, anaesthesia or
I agree to be photographed or internet broadcasting, in print	videotaped for any CBO or any other media not	
		igh my church's child protection policy nerable sector scan). Otherwise, I can b
I am also aware that my respo disciplining my students and l		rader include supervising, leading and
discipating my students and t	eaung my group m sind	all gloup sessions.
By signing below, I understand		e statements, and ensure the
information given is complete		
Leader's signature:	Da	ate:

 $\ensuremath{^{**}}$ NOTE: Please ensure you have signed the Muskoka Woods waiver form in addition to this form. $\ensuremath{^{**}}$



304 The East Mall, Suite 100 Etobicoke, ON M9B 6E2 Phone: 416-620-2946

Fax: 416-622-2308

E-mail: cboqyouth@baptist.ca

Website: cboqyouth.ca

